Steven SeEe

From: Mary Brimer <mary@gingergreenfinancial.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 1:08 PM

To: House State Government and Elections Committee
Subject: House bills to reject

| would like to register my concern and ask that the following bills NOT be approved:

House 5382 - Minors can register to vote when they have reached the age of majority.

House 5515 - New residents can wait the short 30 day period to register to vote. This bill seems to encourage
transient voting and does not clean up the voter rolls where people are previously registered.

House 5709 - Very few voters "physically qualify" for "permanent mail ballot status” and the ones who do,
have assistance to remind them to request one. This bill opens the floodgates for fraudient voting by persons
other than the intended voter. Furthermore, requesting a mail ballot confirms the person in question is still a
living resident with the capacity to vote.

Respectfully,
Mary

Mary Brimer, CLU, ChFC

Financial Planner

Ginger Green Financial

935 Jefferson Blvd. Suite 2000

Warwick, Rl 02886

Office 401-691-4168

Mobile 401-295-1005

Fax 401-295-1006

Email mary@gingergreenfinancial.com
Website www.gingergreenfinancial.com
To avoid a game of phonefemail tag you can easily schedule an appointment on my calendar now.

Graciela Espinal

Executive Assistant

Ginger Green Financial

935 Jefferson Blvd. Suite 2000

Warwick, Rl 02886

Office 401-691-4167

Fax 4017399129

Website www.gingergreenfinancial.com
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